L N

FRONTIER

DRILLING 1. PRODUCTION CO.

107 WILKINSON-FOSTER BLDG.
PHONE 4-4141
MIDLAND. TEXAS

May 10, 1956

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico Re: Forms on State #1
: Sec. 26-16-33

Attention: Mr. R. F. Montgomery, Geologist

Gentlemen:

We have checked again the Form C-103 that was filed
on captioned well, In addition, have read your letter
concerning form,

We drilled the well, cored it, and plugged it. The
casing is shut off at the top with cement and a piece
of 43" drill pipe, and at fhe bottom with cement .as
indicated in the plugging report.

We do not understand just exactly what you want
supplementing our original C-103 that we filed, Would
you please tell us specifically what you need and we
will comply.

Very truly yours,

FRONTIER DRILLING & PRODUCTION CO.

J. M, Reaves, Vice President
JMR:rs



